MEMORANDUM

To: Monroe County Regional Planning Commission
From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner
Date: December 29, 2015
Subject: January 7, 2016, Monroe County Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA
MONROE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Boardroom of the J.P. Kennedy Building
Thursday, January 7, 2016
6:00 P.M.
l. Call to Order
. Approval of minutes from the meeting of December 3, 2015
I1l.  Subdivision plat of Parcel 043.00, Monroe County Tax Map 174, located on the
northwest side of Reliance Road (SR 315), 2 Acres, to create 2 lots, and a variance
request from Avrticle I11. A.6. of the Monroe County Subdivision Regulations, on the
Additional Width of Existing Streets (Eileen Whalen, Applicant)
IV.  Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval
V. Future training opportunities
e January 14, 6:00 p.m., Vonore Community Center, John Lamb, Blount County
Planning Director, “Population at the Speed of Life — Health Considerations in
Growth, Planning, and the Built Environment”
VI.  Other Business
VII.  Adjournment



